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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:43 AM

To: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Cc ‘Henry, Irene James'; SUR

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref:
SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca  Our ref : CMTD1905390/1JH

Attachments: SGR 5098H PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Melvin,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGR 5098H
Date of survey: 20/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 7 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAutao)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:36 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh; GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/UH

Dear Melvin,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGR 5098H on 20/11/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ve @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

1



Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR S098H/RCA/jp/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/UH

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:44 AM
To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lk .com>

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry[@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca

Our ref : CMTD1905350/UUH
Hi LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct survey for SGR5098H.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

INSURANCE

SOMPO A cCent f Trust
entury o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: : .com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

‘ AppStore

L For Travel, Personal Accident & Home insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Mator Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is mtended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please cdlick here for
our Privacy Policy
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From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: lapei@kscgp.com; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/UH

Dear Melvin,
We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herein the 2" Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection for your necessary action. Our client is agreeable
to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.

Thank youl

Regards,

Candice

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended reciplent, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin :

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Candice Lee

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca
Our ref : CMTD1905390/10H

Our Reference ; CMTD1905390/UH
Your Reference: SGR S098H/RCA/jp/ca

udi
Date: 19/11/2019

Attention:
KSCGP JURIS LLP



Dear Candice,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GN16Z & SGR5098H ON 16.11.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 19/11/2019.

Please be informed that Ms Irene is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul [West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 B555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapare Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www. com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission* & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

@ App Store
Download now @ ar

i For Trave|, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | # For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Prvate Motor Insurance



Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying of use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
I you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may mnclude disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSury Mpo.com.sg>

Cc: jlapei@kscgp.com
Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose herein the notice to conduct pre-repair inspection for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Regards,

Candice

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) s registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability, This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please natify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein, Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication s free of viruses, interceptions or
interference

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.
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Company Registration Me 1#860T1E6R

1 I AVE 1, 225 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE H4038 TEL: () A2EANERD FAX ! i065) B25ad015

Your ref: CMTD1505390/LIH

Our ref: CS/SMO19020586/Kvd3 DATE: 28112019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SGR 5098H
We thank you for your instruction on 20/11/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 20/11/2019 at the premises of M/s RC AUTO
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §510,698.93

Revised Estimate Amount : §85,650.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check” Itiems Amount 1 55

Market Value : 8§

LTA Reimbursement Value 155

Nett Value L 55

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustnined damages at the -~

rear and front portion rort
Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

KENNETH KONG

Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:36 AM

Ta: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Ce: ‘Henry, Irene James’; SUR

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 162 - Our ref;

SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca  Our ref : CMTD1905390/1H

Dear Melvin,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGR 5098H on 20/11/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com,sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref; SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/UH

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fac: 6256-4015
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:44 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com
Ce: Henry, Irene James <irene.hen 50 .COMm. 58>



Subject: FW: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca
Our ref : CMTD1905350/UH

Hi LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct survey for SGRS098H.
Besi Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
P/ INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapora 048623
Website: .50 | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

! ﬁpp Store * Google Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accldent & Home Insurance | = For Traval, Peruonal Accldent, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Fte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your parsonal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure fo holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis {acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Pnvacy Policy

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 162 - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/UUH

Dear Melvin,
We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herein the 2™ Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection for your necessary action. Our client is agreeable
to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.

Thank you!

Regards,
Candice
For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon



KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708
Emall: accident@kscgp com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1865L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liabllity. This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any infarmation contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Candice Lee

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR SD98H/RCA/jp/ca
Our ref : CMTD1905390/DH

Our Reference : CMTD1905390/UH
Your Reference: SGR 5098H/RCA/jp/ca

Without Prejudice

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
kenneth Kong {North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

E



Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
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

SOMPO A Century of Trust
& AT Y

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: .50 m.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 56

P> Google Play

o hpp'S'tc;re

For Travel, Parsonal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Persanal Acrident, Home & Privata Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mall, Including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disciosure. copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
If you are not the infended recipient, please deleta this message.

Privacy Paolicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party seryice providers and agents (acting on our behall). Please click hare for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSury Mpo.Ccom.sg>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com
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

Tel 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 183A) with limited liability. This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom It is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper of incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, Interceptions or
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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Mave e



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 5:.44 AM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: Henry, Irene James

Subject: FW: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 162 - Our ref:
SGR 5098H/RCAfjp/fca  Our ref : CMTD1905390/1IH

Attachments: 2nd PRS.pdf

Hi LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct survey for SGR5098H,

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

IHSURJ\?\CE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

L AppStore Goog le Play

YFor Trawel, Persanal Accident B Home (nsuranca | ? For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfar legally prvileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohiblted
I you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Palicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and assocated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure s parmitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behall). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Ce: jiapei@kscgp.com; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 162 - Our ref: SGR 5098H/RCA/|p/ca Our
ref : CMTD1905390/1H

Dear Melvin,



We refer to the above matter.

" We enclose herein the 2" Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection for your necessary action. Our client is agreeable
to appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single loint Expert.

Thank you!

Regards,

Candice

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 083315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0979 / Fax: 6538 3708

Email: accident@kscap.com

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

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin i
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
QOur ref : CMTD1905390/1JH

Our Reference : CMTD1905390/1JH
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
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

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
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffery Ong

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

D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUW\NCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo com. sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

& App Store

VFor Travel, Pearsonal Accldent & Home Inturance | 2 For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home & Privata Motor Insurance

Download now @ ar

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
Il you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure Is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: Candice Lee <accident@kscep.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com. sg>
3



~ Cc jiapei@kscgp.com

~Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-repair inspection - Your insured veh: GN 16Z - Our ref: SGR S098H/RCA/jp/ca
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
Emall: accident@kscap com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message Is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom It is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return emall, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the Integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
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




Your Raf
Dur Red
Dste

CMTDI1905390/UH Fax 6538 3708

SGR S098H/RCA/jp/ea Tel 31520979
19 November 2019 Email = accideni@kscgp.com
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pre Lid BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 16 NOVEMBER 2019
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REFPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your email of even date,

Please be informed that our client is agreeable 10 appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
as a Single Joint Expert.

The said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Address : RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive
#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575722

Contact Person/Tel : Mr Tan Chuan Kim / 9761 9383

Yours faithfully,
F CA



YowRel . CMTDI1905390/UH
OurRef  : SGR S098H/RCA/jp/ea

Date 1 19 November 2019
Acknowledgement
] 1
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor’s Company] have completed as follows:-
(a) Pre- Repair Surveyllnspection on [Date] at [Time).

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Surveyllnspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post- Repair Surveyl/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




> Back to OneMotoring

_ Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner ID Type:

Owrar ID

Vehicle Detalls

ehicke No.:

Vahiche to be Exportea:
Intended Deregistration Date:
ehicle Maks:

Vehicle Model.

Primary Colowur:
Manufacturing Yaar

Engine No:

Chassis Mo.:
Maximuan Power Output:
Open Market Value

Original Begistration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliglbillty:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Camgory;

COE Pariod[Years);

POP Paid:

COE Rehate Ameunt:

Totsl Aebate Amount
Message

Pleass note thag ihe S-yaar COE for this vehicle cannat be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or whien the vehicle reaches ity statutory

Wiespan (I apgiicabile), whickever |s earifer.
The ipformation contained herein |$ correct a4 at 21 Nov 2019

OK

INEID0ISIB0OT
¥7.0WW (130 bhp)
$16578.00

O Feb 2007

OF Feb 2007

2

$14 78800

Farfeited
$0.00

08 Feb 2022

B - Car {160 1cc & above)

5

$26,039.00
$11547.00
$11.547.00



WIS 191 ET283 | BTA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Gin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 187 12016 15X
SNASTTED BY Wong Lo Yang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 19/11/2019 09:16

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Phaass report Cormectly the detells of tha accident 1o spsed up e clams proooss.
2 Thes Foem must be compleded by thi Policyholder andlor the Authorised Dirresr

3. Informalion provided musd be ss ruthiul and accursls &8 possibin, Any wilful misrepresstEion of W

repudiate poboy labdity

d_The lssis and sccepinnca ol this Form by INauwrancs comganses s not an adirisson ol palicy kablity on e part of tha hayrance companss

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

§. This rapon will b forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Roconds Managsment Casntrey eslnbl
archiving and thal copies of thin raport will, for @ fes. be maoe ava
7. By the lodgesnent of this repon o the nsurers, you heneby consan o the archivi

aforesasd

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accidem

Exaci Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
18/11/2019 15:20

16/11/2019 18:45

MAIN ROAD ALONG JALAN EUNOS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siale action 10 be laken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Numbar

Covar Nole Number

Driver

Nama of Drver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ccocupaton

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contacl Numbar

EMail Address

SGR5098H

LIM HEE SANG VIVIAN
S018635TF

NOEMAIL

[LOCAL) +65-81458146
OFFICE-91458148

TOYOTA
WISH

WORK PURPOSE

NG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5108356177

URBAN WO TZUU KEI
ST334676B

26/09/1973

ouTROOR

09/02/2001

1B YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-8145914¢6

NOEMAIL

iholding of mstesnal facts may sliow INBUFSACEH COMESINIES L]

shind Dy tho Gonoerel insurance Assccistion of Singapars (GIA) Tor
bl upon spplcation by mierested pares
ng of this report at the centre and 1o coples of (e repod being made swalabks

Fegs 1ol 23



Address

Fostcode

BLK 643 HOUGANG AVENUE 8
#10-283 SINGAPORE

530643

Was drniver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Regsirabon Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accdent

Weather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forelgn vahicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person{s]
saliciting/offering accident claims assisiance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver)
Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Palice Station Name

Police Station Address

Palice Slation Contact
Was notice of intended Prosecution glven?

If Yas, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

CHILOREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
ORY

NO
3
YES
NO
YES
NO
.

NA
MALE

MNAME
GENDER:

YES

10 UBI AVENUE 2

ROAD 10 UBI AVENUE 3 . POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO
NO

YES

YES

VIDEQ FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Ragistralion Numbear
Vahicle Maka/Modal/Calour
Detalls Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number

GN16Z

REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

TEE JIN HUI

595042581

Page 2 ol Z3



Contact Number B3225717
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Ol Damage

No. Of Passengar (Including Drivar|
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKH25238

Vehicke Make/Model'Colous

Details Of Propertias REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LiM LING CHONM

NRIC/Passport Numbser ST237738!

Contact Numbser g6a02828

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mama URBAN WO TZUU KEI

Approximate Age

Injunes Sustam REFER POLICE REPORT AND ATTACHED
Injured person in which vehicla? SGR5098H

Were seat palls worn'

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

Posicode

Page 3 of 2
g 3



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Hmmmﬂlﬂmdwmﬂhtmﬂumh:dnupm
2. This Form must be completed By B

3 informatian provided must hnwﬂ Aoy sl mmﬂmnmwhhnﬂtdnﬂmw
facts rmay Allow hwmmptﬂsmﬂmm

i Thzmuu-dmunnu!mhrnrm H\rmmrmmmiuummmmud policy Nability on thar part of the meurancs
campanies.

any false roporfing may e VERTes o the Police for rmariiation

£ The report will be forwarded by the nsurers of the GIA Records Maragsment Centre sstablithed by the Genersl insurance
Association af Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies nlﬁhw#ﬂh:hhmmmnmw
intereated partiss

A I'npH'-nImlmmtulﬁﬁimhmmmhm“thhmm“dmmdmmlndlnr_npillul
thlrmﬂhum:ulﬂmrmﬂ.

& Comseni onder the uu-lmm-mmmlmu
| ungerstand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insirer, my worksheg sod the Gemeral insurance Asinclation of SINgapore [(EaAt iy /e permitied to callect, use,
ﬁmﬂuuﬂ.’nrpmmmp-mummmllnmmﬂmmnmmlm-wmmhm
provided by me of possessed DY ey ImauTey Mmm irdormation”) and disclose and transfer wah

parsonal infarmation to all nsurer{s] wihe have insured vehicie|s] immbard iy et accident [all insurer(y) who have injured
wehicle]i] Indmdhﬁhmiﬂﬂ!hllihm referred to a8 thie “Inaurers™], the insurers' jawnperaflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and iy Febevant government agency/authority {such as ihe police], lor the purpase(s]
of 1

[} peocessing, kandiing antfor deaiing mmmmuthmtdthmlmm ANy nucesEry
iivestigathons relanng to the caima;

i} imvestigating the scoident andfor rmy claims,
{ill) carrying out and/or daniing with mmnu:m-nu-mumdlnlm BTy EngUIrses Dy ma;

(v} sddministering my clims {irechuehimg the maiiing of correspondence, stEtemaents, fiwalces, reparts of notices to me,
which could lwolve disclosure of certan pﬂﬂnﬂdﬁlemhhlm Mﬂhnmuuﬁlnmﬂﬂ
external cover of emelapes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with appilcable law I admemaTering. processing, handling and/oe desaling with vy claims.{cofiectivety the
“Purpases”)

fbo)  all insureris] whe have imurad vehlclels) involved in this sccident and the insurers’ lawyers/law fem, mayfare parmited
tn collect, use. disclose and/ar process my Parsona| informatian for pne o mane af the Kbom Purposes; and

¢}y Parsgnal information mﬂruuhdsduudwmdnmqmm andjor GIA to their third party service providers o
WMMMMHMMMMMmmm.hmnrmﬂmummmmu.

{d] my Persanal information will alsa b caligcted ;ﬂ:lmedtnmmhdnmrumiwlhlptpmnrﬂudm
wrvestigation and managemant in present and all future claims

{g] the indatmation so collectsd under (d) above may be whared | discloded:

{i] taall ireurers and/or any ather third parties that gssint in mvaluating, investigating, cantrelling o managing fraud,
reguiatirs, lnw enforcement and gowRTImant sgenches 2 ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

il] for complying with ragillrements undar By requlationt, iaws or court onde.

T -|L "_____,...-F""
Palicyholdar's Snaturs Diriver's Shgnature Heporting Centre Periannel's Signature
Date & Tirne: (¥ drmeer w0 nat thie palicyholder] grre

Oste & Time: NEICTFIN Mo

Pags 4 of I3



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

/W declare the loregoing

DECLARATION
particulars are true in Every e \L/"-’

Qb 's Sagnature Mwme il
Darte & Tome: . > .I .
Cate & Time i

Page 5023



K/
ESTIMATE

RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
 Tel:97619383  Email: rcauto5555 @gmail com

Reg. No. 53199168K
SG’R S.Dcl} }" /’-/” AI"AWJV Date - 22/11/2019
4y & 3459
Jhepores Nt Vaing
za"d,:,
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
| Price

1PC_ |FRONT BUMPER P50 eee ] ET el

1PC  |BUMPER BUMPER GRILLE ¢/ 110 22|e—

2 PCS | FRONT BUMPER LOWER BRACKET @135 A zi0] ool «
1PC  |FRONT BONNET % 58] 94|
2PCS _|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER©46.23 a10:7 52| sEles
_2PCS  |HEADLAMP ASSY@603 AL 1386] 00| o
~ |[TANGATE By 1062 0|

| |TAGATE CHROME MOULDING S 313  ss5|X
. wgi_.hmmmm e 52 70| &~
: _ |TALGATE Lock At sp0| 10| &
| [TAIGATE WeATHERSTRIP 1753~ | 12 270|  saols

: | TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD fin 302  00] X
i: ] R WINDSCREEN MOULDING Ae, 72| on|—
~ |REAR WINDSCREEN SIDE MOULDING e, 218] 50| —

'- Mﬂb.?m& i 405 87—
mn'pmnmlsﬂ 201  60|—
; lem s30] ool

-f ChrDrre 724, Z_!f’iL >

: | ¥ i_""
257
rogisd ‘_
and condition for  RCAUTO
< RC AUTO
1460, Sen Ming Detve
PO4-20 Sin Ming AutoCm,

Sngopore 575722

HP.IT61 9383

-l__.J._.-._....

ﬁa} o Au mﬁnﬁe

" 2

I 'iF*




ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
Tel: 97615383  Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com

Reg. No. 53199163K

SGR 5098 H Date : 22/11/2019

Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
Price

TOWING FEFS St 60| 00

MUMBER PLATES AND HOLDER of ¥/ 50 00

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ABOVE JOB lelooe 12000 00

TO RESPRAY FRONT AND REAR Zor 10000 00

_ |TO REINSTATE WINDSCREEN 1200 00

~ |TO PERFORM ANTI RUST P27 100 00

2% a0 00

[TO CHECK WIRING WORKS

10, 69892




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indistrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 18860T108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607168-R

Affiliated to Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Raf CS/SMO19020586/Kvdle2
ol " IR
#05-01/06 Date: 28-11-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GN 162 Veh. Inspected SGR 5088H
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1205390/IH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 20/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH (A) c.c 1794
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. ZNE100353807 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 247760 Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/5R17 CONTINENTAL 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215M45R17 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |21545R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
L3 General Information
Accident Date 16M171/2018 [lnupncl]nn Date 20M1/20189
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20
Repairer RC AUTO
5a.. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Waorking Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL® B258 15681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 1B8607T108R GST Reg Mo 19-8807108-R Fage No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGR 5098H
ay Descripton of Prts Conditon | on
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BUCKLED 1,111.35 48180
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CRACKED 110.22 11022
2|FRONT BUMPER LOWER BRACKET @35135.00 TO REPAIR SEE 270.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT BONNET BUCKLED 528.94 528 94
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER [@545.28 OIS DISTORTED 82.56 46 28
2|HEADLAMP ASSY @5523.00 MTG CRACKED 1,3856.00 1,386.00
1| TAILGATE BENT 1.062.70 1,062 70
1|TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING SERVICEABLE 31385 -
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM NECESSARY 52.70 52.70
1|TAILGATE LOCK DENTED 508.10 5089.10
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 302.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 7290 7290
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SIDE MOULDING NECESSARY 21450 214 50
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 405,87 40587
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DENTED 20160 201.60
1|REAR LAMP (LH) CRACKED 430.00 430.00
1|FRONT BONNET CHROME DENTED 296 50 295.50
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 497 .60 497 60
LESS 25% DISCOUNT . -1,674.20
7.858.38 472261
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP (50%)(SN) DISTORTED / 270.54 13527
DENTED
1|NUMBER PLATES AND HOLDER (SN) DENTED 50.00 4500
32054 18027
LABOUR
TOWING FEES 60.00 50.00
LABOUR CHARGES FOR ABOVE JOB INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,200.00 1,000.00
REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER LOWER BRACKET
TO RESPRAY FRONT AND REAR 1,000.00 800.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18020586/Kvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: G258 1561 FAX: B256 4315

Heg No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 16-6607188-R Pags No.2of 2
Qty Description of _ Workshop (5)) 8)

TO REINSTATE WINDSCREEN 120.00 12000
TO PERFORM ANT| RUST 100.00 5000
TO CHECK WIRING WORKS. 4000 40,00

252000 2,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,698.93 7,102.88
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,650.00

{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

/494

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

Report Ref No. CS/ISMO18020586/Kvd3e2

[MBCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Rspart in made soisly ior the une snd benefit of the Cliend namesd an e b pege of this Repon




